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From: Goldthrite, Cody@Energy
To: Goldthrite, Cody@Energy
Subject: FW: Sequoia SPPE Proceeding (19-SPPE-03): Timing of ARB Filing
Date: Monday, September 14, 2020 8:48:34 AM
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From: Segall, Craig@ARB <Craig.Segall@arb.ca.gov>
Sent: Friday, September 11, 2020 4:39 PM
To: Cochran, Susan@Energy <susan.cochran@energy.ca.gov>
Cc: Houck, Darcie@Energy <Darcie.Houck@energy.ca.gov>; Barrera, Linda@Energy
<Linda.Barrera@energy.ca.gov>
Subject: RE: Sequoia SPPE Proceeding (19-SPPE-03): Timing of ARB Filing
 
CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you
recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

 
Officer Cochran:
 
I am confirming that 10/15, COB, works for CARB to submit any additional materials. Please let us
know of any procedures we should follow to add materials to the docket.
 
Thank you,
Craig
 

Craig Segall
Assistant Chief Counsel
California Air Resources Board
1001 I Street Sacramento, CA 95814
Craig.Segall@arb.ca.gov
Pronouns: he/him

 
 

From: Cochran, Susan@Energy <susan.cochran@energy.ca.gov> 
Sent: Friday, September 11, 2020 2:48 PM
To: Segall, Craig@ARB <Craig.Segall@arb.ca.gov>
Cc: Houck, Darcie@Energy <Darcie.Houck@energy.ca.gov>; Barrera, Linda@Energy
<Linda.Barrera@energy.ca.gov>
Subject: Re: Sequoia SPPE Proceeding (19-SPPE-03): Timing of ARB Filing
 
CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless
you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Thank you. 
 
Susan
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From: Segall, Craig@ARB <Craig.Segall@arb.ca.gov>
Sent: Friday, September 11, 2020 2:47 PM
To: Cochran, Susan@Energy <susan.cochran@energy.ca.gov>
Cc: Houck, Darcie@Energy <Darcie.Houck@energy.ca.gov>; Barrera, Linda@Energy
<Linda.Barrera@energy.ca.gov>
Subject: RE: Sequoia SPPE Proceeding (19-SPPE-03): Timing of ARB Filing
 
CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you
recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

 
Thank you, Officer Cochran. I will consult with my staff and respond soon.
 

Craig Segall
Assistant Chief Counsel
California Air Resources Board
1001 I Street Sacramento, CA 95814
Craig.Segall@arb.ca.gov
Pronouns: he/him

 
 

From: Cochran, Susan@Energy <susan.cochran@energy.ca.gov> 
Sent: Friday, September 11, 2020 2:43 PM
To: Segall, Craig@ARB <Craig.Segall@arb.ca.gov>
Cc: Houck, Darcie@Energy <Darcie.Houck@energy.ca.gov>; Barrera, Linda@Energy
<Linda.Barrera@energy.ca.gov>
Subject: Sequoia SPPE Proceeding (19-SPPE-03): Timing of ARB Filing
 
CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless
you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Dear Mr. Segall:
 
I am the Hearing Officer assigned to assist in the conduct of the proceedings on the
Application for a Small Power Plant Exemption (SPPE) for the Sequoia Backup Generating
Facility. During the September 9, 2020, Energy Commission business meeting we discussed
information that ARB wished to submit.
 
The purpose of this email is to discuss a procedural issue only: what is an acceptable timeline
by which ARB may submit its information? Is October 15 an acceptable deadline? If not, what
date is acceptable?
 
When responding, please do not include any of the substantive information. Note that this
email and your response to it will be filed in the docket of the proceeding.
 
Should you have any questions or should you wish to discuss the matter further, please do not

mailto:Craig.Segall@arb.ca.gov
mailto:susan.cochran@energy.ca.gov
mailto:Darcie.Houck@energy.ca.gov
mailto:Linda.Barrera@energy.ca.gov
mailto:Craig.Segall@arb.ca.gov
https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Flgbt.ucsf.edu%2Fpronounsmatter&data=01%7C01%7C%7C89a3250a3dcd497baff408d858c5a264%7Cac3a124413f44ef68d1bbaa27148194e%7C0&sdata=v%2FKtxoEexx9KIjascCvM8x5uGVMasqWblBP7P0O0FdM%3D&reserved=0
mailto:susan.cochran@energy.ca.gov
mailto:Craig.Segall@arb.ca.gov
mailto:Darcie.Houck@energy.ca.gov
mailto:Linda.Barrera@energy.ca.gov


hesitate to contact me.
 
Susan Cochran
Chief Counsel's Office
(916) 654-3965


